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Extract from:

ILLUSTRATED GUIDE to the NORTHERN, WESTERN, and SOUTHERN ISLANDS and COAST OF IRELAND. 
Royal Society of Antiquaries of Ireland.

Dublin 1905.

Although not accredited on the title page, the author was T. J Westropp.

Page 104

Next we see mutton Island, the ancient Iniscaorach; its older name was Inis Fitae, and it was rent into three by a storm and tidal wave about 800 A.D.4  It and the adjoining Mattle Island figure as Iniskereth and Inismatail “two islands in the ocean” in a grant of Donchad Cairbrech O`Brien Prince of Thomond to  the Archbishop of Cashel, in 1215.

Mutton Island was recently sold by the Stacpoole family. It has a rude stone shaft of a cross, part of the west gable of an oratory of St. Senan, and some very picturesque arches and caves. Behind it one of the Armada ships was wrecked at Tromra and a second in the angle of  Malbay at Doonbeg. Each of these places possesses a castle. Tromra, behind the coastguard station, is an ancient tower of the O`Briens named in the 1215 grant and in the wars of 1276 and 1642. In the last period it was taken and plundered in a sea expedition of the O`Flaherties under romantic circumstances, told at length in an appendix to “H-Iar Connaught”      --------------

Footnote 4: “Annals of the Four masters” 799; in other authorities, 801 and 804. 
The new edition of Archdall`s “Monasticon”, , Dublin 1872, in a note on Mutton Island says:-  “The ruins of an ancient church and Round Tower still mark the place (Vol 1 , p 76). This is a great mistake, as even a glance at the map might have shown. The “Annals of Clonmacnoise” in 801 say:-  “There was such horrible, great thunder, the next after St. Patricks Day, that it put asunder 1010 men between Corck Baeskynn and the land about it. The sea divided an island there in three parts; the seas and sands thereof did cover the earth  near it”
See also the Irish version of “Nennius” p. 207
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